From: UA&M Students

To: Shelly L Armstrong; Archive
Subject: Local Student Receives Scholarship.
Date: 08/21/2007 11:06 AM
Attachments: Nathan McKillop of Bellevue.JPG

Included below is a press release regarding Ferris State University student Nathan
McKillop of Bellevue. Further information is available by contacting Leah Nixon,
assistant director of News Services.
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McKillop receives scholarship

BIG RAPIDS — Nathan McKillop of Bellevue, a student in the Manufacturing Tooling
Technology program at Ferris State University, was recently awarded a Hurco
Applications Engineering Scholarship by Jim Kawaguchi, general manager of Hurco
USA.

Hurco is a global manufacturer of automated machining equipment, controls and
programming software, and is a long-standing industrial partner of the Manufacturing
Tooling Technology program. As part of this award, McKillop received a paid summer
position with Hurco’s applications engineering group at the company’s world
headquarters in Indianapolis, Ind., as well as paid room and board for the summer.

Having recently completed his associate degree in Manufacturing Tooling Technology,
McKillop looks forward to continuing his education at Ferris by pursuing his bachelor’s
degree in Manufacturing Engineering Technology.
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CAPTION — Nathan McKillop of Bellevue



